
 

 1

Ryan White Part A Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia EMA 
Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, December 10, 2009 
2 p.m. - 4 p.m. 

Office of HIV Planning 340 N. 12th St., Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107 
 
Present:  Christine Ambrose, Dafne Armstrong, Henry Bennett, Carmell Bolden, William 
Brawner, Kevin Burns, Michael Cappuccilli, Ramona Christian, John Churchville, 
Christopher Coleman, Karen Coleman, Alan Edelstein, Dawna Edwards, Marcelo Fernandez-
Viña, Peter Houle, Richard Lampkins (Co-Chair), Carlos Morales, Thomas McCoy (Co-
Chair), Tyrone McCray, Eric Paulukonis, Ann Ricksecker, Ronald Sy, Wendy Walters, 
Lorrita Wellington, Melvin White, Jacqueline Whitfield, Belinda Williams 
 
Excused:  Alicia Beatty, Lupe Diaz, Ronda Goldfein, William Gray, Gerry Keys, Kate 
Kozeniewski, Miguel Matos, Michael Myers, Nurit Shein, Sandra Thompson 
 
Absent:  Jose Benitez, Raymond Hayward, Emmanuel Koku, Brian Langley, Antoinette 
Mapp, Waleska Maldonado, Patrice Patterson, Jorge Rivera, Joseph Roderick, Emery Troy, 
Alameen Wallace, James Wiggins 
 
Guests:  Art Dion, Chris Chu, Wayne Coleman, Rick Colon (AACO), Terry Davis, Jermaine 
H., Jenna Harris, Ronald Lassiter, Dolores Macrina (AACO), Marianne Manessie, Anthony 
Pearson, Tyrone Webb 
 
Staff:  Monica Getahun, Nicole Johns, Debbie Law, Michael Milsop, Briana Morgan, Mari 
Ross-Russell 
 
Call to Order/Moment of Silence/Introductions: 
R. Lampkins called the meeting to order at 2:14 p.m. and a moment of silence followed.   
Those present then introduced themselves. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
R. Lampkins presented the agenda for approval.  Motion:  J. Whitfield moved, A. Edelstein 
seconded to approve the agenda.  Motion passed:  All in favor. 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
R. Lampkins presented the November 12, 2009 minutes for approval.  Motion:  C. Ambrose 
moved, K. Coleman seconded to approve the minutes from the November 2009 meeting.  
Motion passed:  All in favor. 
 
Public Comment: 
None. 
 
Report of Co-Chair: 
R. Lampkins wished those present a happy and prosperous holiday season.   
 
Report of Staff: 



 

 2

N. Johns stated that there was a save the date card available for a consumer empowerment 
workshop to be held on March 9.  She noted that this would be an all-day event, and that they 
would have more detailed fliers in the new year. 
 
Action Item: 

 Reallocation Request 
A. Edelstein stated that the Finance Committee had met to discuss a reallocation request 
from New Jersey.  He explained that the committee had the option to bring such a request 
before the RWPC with the recommendation that the request be approved, with the 
recommendation that the request not be approved, or with no type of recommendation at 
all.  He went on to say that the committee had decided to take no action in regard to this 
request, so the grantee would be presenting the reallocation request during this meeting.  
He explained that, in order for this request to be approved, a RWPC member would need 
to move to accept the reallocation request, followed by a second, and then the RWPC 
would need to vote on it. 
 
A. Ricksecker asked why a committee might choose not take any action on a reallocation 
request.  A. Edelstein replied that the committee felt that they did not have enough 
information about the ramifications of the request to be able to accurately put it to a vote.   
 
R. Colon then reviewed the reallocation request (see – attached handout).  R. Sy asked if 
there was a math error in the narrative for the request.  R. Colon agreed that there was.  
K. Burns asked for clarification on “expenditure to data analysis.”  R. Colon replied that 
this would be an administrative cost.  T. McCray asked if housing assistance would be 
completely eliminated with a $13,458 reallocation.  R. Colon replied that it would not be 
eliminated, and that this figure represented underspending in that category.   
 
A. Ricksecker asked if the grantee was unable to take a position because the reallocation 
request had come from a sole source provider.  M. Ross-Russell explained that this was a 
regional allocation that was in a sole source provider.  She went on to say that the grantee 
had not taken a position because they were discussing funds that involved the entire 
region.  K. Burns asked if there was another provider that could spend the housing 
assistance funding.  R. Colon replied that such a provider did not exist in New Jersey.  K. 
Burns stated that he was concerned because housing assistance had been a huge issue, 
and this service category should be a high priority.  C. Ambrose asked if they were saying 
that $13,458 would be used for diagnostic testing if it was not used for DEFA or 
transportation.  R. Colon replied that this money could be used for diagnostic testing, but 
that it would need to come before the Finance Committee as a formal reallocation 
request. 
 
A. Dion stated that he was not a voting member of the Planning Council.  He then went 
on to say that he was the provider in question, and they were one of two providers of 
medical transportation.  He explained that they knew they would have underspending in 
housing based on their experience, and that adding $6,000 to DEFA would help them 
resolve eight situations where consumers would otherwise have utilities shut off.  He 
went on to say that, since this funding was last resort, eight consumers would have to go 
without utilities if that funding was not available.  He then stated that the funding they 
were asking to be allocated to medical transportation would represent approximately 170 



 

 3

rides to ambulatory care.  He went on to say there were two other sources of emergency 
financial assistance that they use for consumers that do not qualify for DEFA, but these 
sources were restricted to their own clients.   
 
A. Ricksecker stated that there was a crossover between DEFA and housing assistance.  
She went on to ask how much funding originally had been allocated in housing 
assistance.  M. Ross-Russell replied that they had allocated $27,000 to housing 
assistance.  A. Ricksecker stated it would be important for them to consider that housing 
was continually underspent in New Jersey when it came time to review allocations.    
 
A. Ricksecker then asked who had requested additional funding for diagnostic tests.  R. 
Colon replied that this request had not yet formally come before the Finance Committee.  
C. Bolden stated that she works at the Division of HIV/AIDS in New Jersey, which 
administers Part B funding.  She explained that her office receives calls to request 
additional funding when there is not enough funding in Part A.  She went on to say that 
they had already given out their Part B award, and that they frequently have to look at 
whether they have any state dollars for this.  She went on to say that, due to the massive 
reduction in funding that hit ambulatory care, a request for additional funding for 
diagnostic testing had come to her office recently.  She noted that this provider had made 
a request to AACO and sent it to her office as well.  She stated that providers were only 
doing basic testing.   She noted that her office was also looking to reallocate 
underspending in Part B for diagnostic testing.  She went on to say that she thought 
transportation was important, but the $6,000 for DEFA was unnecessary.  She pointed out 
that one provider was experiencing a $109,000 shortfall with an average cost of $64 per 
test.  She went on to say that they might be able to reallocate about $20,000 in Part B 
funds to ambulatory care to help the one service provider offset costs for diagnostic 
testing. 
 
K. Coleman asked if they had any data on the service categories in question.  A. Dion 
replied that they were using an average of $750 per situation for DEFA, and that at 
present they only had enough funding to cover about two requests.  He explained that no 
one could predict what the winter would be like, and that he would not want to tell a 
client that there was no money to help turn his or her gas back on.  A. Edelstein explained 
that if there was underspending in DEFA, that could be reallocated into other services as 
they do each year.   
 
A. Edelstein asked what the total in DEFA originally was.  A. Dion stated that direct 
service dollars were approximately $5700 for the year.  C. Ambrose clarified that this 
was for the entire four-county region in New Jersey.  A. Dion agreed.  C. Bolden asked if 
they would be able to reallocate funding after the fiscal year ended.  A. Edelstein 
explained that AACO always comes to the Finance Committee in February to let them 
know that there would be underspending.  Then, AACO asks the committee to bring a 
conditional request to the RWPC on what to do with any underspent funding.  A. 
Ricksecker stated that this reallocation request felt uncomfortable, and K. Coleman added 
that this was a conflicting situation.   
 
K. Burns asked what other representatives from New Jersey thought.  D. Armstrong 
stated that she was from New Jersey, but that she was an ambulatory care provider.  She 
explained that they had begun to postpone testing.  A. Dion asked that all of those from 



 

 4

New Jersey declare any conflict they might have.  A. Ricksecker asked what their options 
would be in regard to the request.  A. Edelstein replied that they could do nothing at all, 
they could make a motion to approve this reallocation request, or they could make an 
alternative motion as far as what to do with the funding.   
 
K. Coleman asked if the grantee thought that there would be additional underspending.  
C. Chu replied that this was difficult to determine, because most providers said that they 
did not have any when asked.  He went on to say that there is usually underspending as 
they approach the end of the fiscal year.  He explained that they do ask the RWPC to 
reallocate funding to services that can be quickly spent, and that one of those is 
ambulatory care.  C. Bolden stated that they were looking at $20,000 in underspending in 
Part B to put toward diagnostic testing, and that they would still be about $80,000 short. 
 
Motion:  K. Burns moved, J. Churchville seconded that $7,458 be moved out of housing 
assistance and into medical transportation.  Motion passed:  24 in favor, 0 opposed, 1 
abstention. 
 
J. Churchville stated that they needed to do a cost-benefit analysis on tests with 
demonstrated need as opposed to the possibility of the need for funding in DEFA for 
utilities.  A. Dion stated that tests were being done, but they might not have been paid for 
through Part A.  He went on to say that some of these people may have been tested 
anyway.  D. Armstrong stated that tests were not being done, and that they were not 
conducting tests if there was not a way to pay for them.   
 
Motion:  C. Ambrose moved, A. Ricksecker seconded that they move $6,000 out of 
housing assistance and into DEFA.  She explained that there also needed to be funding 
for diagnostic testing, but that was not being put forward there.  She stated that they were 
looking at people that could not have heat, cook, or clean their bodies.  A. Ricksecker 
then asked if they could make an amendment to consider diagnostic testing when 
underspending was reviewed in January.  C. Ambrose accepted.   
 
W. Walters stated that there would be an additional $20,000 to assist with diagnostic 
testing in Part B, and that they were still $80,000 short.  She explained that $6,000 would 
barely make a difference, but $6,000 could help eight families make it through the winter.  
A. Edelstein stated that there is a moratorium period on shut offs during the winter 
months.  L. Wellington noted that DEFA did not cover oil in New Jersey.   Motion 
passed:  15 in favor, 7 against, 2 abstentions. 

 
Discussion Items: 
None. 
 
Points of Integration Update: 
A. Ricksecker noted that they had not met since the last RWPC meeting. 
 
Report of Committees: 

 Finance Committee – Alan Edelstein, Chair 
No report. 
 



 

 5

 Needs Assessment Committee – Christine Ambrose, Co-Chair 
C. Ambrose stated that they would be meeting on Monday, and that staff was working on 
focus groups for food bank/home-delivered meals in New Jersey.  She noted that they 
would be conducting another focus group from 12:30-1:30 from Francis House on the 
following day.  She went on to say that they would be looking for consumers to attend 
this focus group in New Jersey. 
 
 Comprehensive Planning Committee – Ann Ricksecker, Co-Chair 
A. Ricksecker stated that their committee had met twice since the last RWPC meeting, on 
November 16 and December 2.  She went on to say that she would report on their 
November 16 meeting, noting that they had reviewed their Priority Setting meeting at this 
meeting.  She explained that A. Santella from NYC had joined them by conference calls, 
and that they had asked to learn about the differences between NYC’s process and 
Philadelphia’s.  She stated that New York has one committee that only deals with Priority 
Setting and Resource Allocation.  She went on to say that their weights are determined 
differently, they fund far fewer categories, and they use highly advanced materials.  She 
then directed those present to review the score card (see – attached handout).  She noted 
that they begin their process in April, and that they do not do this every year; rather they 
prioritize services every three years unless there is a compelling issue that changes 
something on the priority list.  She went on to say that they had decided to have a 
discussion about their process at the 12/2 meeting. 
 
K. Coleman stated that she would discuss their December 2 meeting, noting that they had 
decided to tweak their process without making any major changes.  She noted that NYC 
used ground rules, so one example of this would be that they would all be using the same 
process as they scored.  She went on to say that they would consider changing the process 
in the following year.  She explained that they wanted to complete the process in the 
same way for two years so they could better understand how it had worked.  
 
C. Ambrose noted that the Finance, Needs Assessment, and Comprehensive Planning 
Committees would also have several joint meetings to ensure that everyone stayed on the 
same page.  K. Coleman stated that they had had a discussion about when they start their 
process, because NYC spreads scoring for services out over several months rather than 
doing it all at once. 

 
M. Cappuccilli asked if NYC was able to only do their process every three years because 
they have fewer service categories.  A. Ricksecker explained that they had worked 
extensively to develop their process as well as their priorities, so once they had done that, 
their list had “roots.”  She went on to say that this was a discussion they could have in the 
future.  P. Houle asked how long they had been doing this.  M. Ross-Russell replied that 
NYC used one process from 2005-2007, and A. Santella had come in during 2007 
specifically to work on the process.  She went on to say that this new tool was part of 
their 2008 process, and that this was when they decided to hold the priorities constant for 
three years. 
 
A. Ricksecker stated that the next meeting would be on Wednesday, January 6 at 10 a.m.  
 
 Positive Committee – Melvin White, Co-Chair 



 

 6

M. White stated that their next meeting would be on Monday from 12 p.m. – 2 p.m.  He 
noted that they would be discussing the needs of the 50+ population.   
 
 Nominations Committee – Kevin Burns, Co-Chair 
K. Burns stated that the committee had reviewed attendance as well as their objectives for 
the upcoming year.  He noted that they were looking for males from the PA Counties as 
well as any African-American males.  He then commended the staff for the consumer 
empowerment training that they were working on.  He explained that this would help 
with supporting consumers. 
 
 Policy and Procedures Committee – Tyrone McCray, Chair  
C. Coleman requested that the chair of this committee consider looking at the policy for 
attendance, noting that he does not feel it is fair for those with excused absences to be put 
in the same position as those that do not call or notify anyone that they do not plan to 
attend.  T. McCray clarified that they revisited the policy at the beginning of the year.  C. 
Coleman went on to say that they should look at those with excused absences differently.  
T. McCoy replied that this would be something that could be discussed in the 
Nominations Committee. 
 

Old Business: 
None. 
 
New Business: 
None. 
 
Announcements: 
M. Ross-Russell stated that the Office had mailed out an update to the epidemiological 
profile, including a CD-ROM with the documents for the year.  She stated that some 
organizations might not have received the packet, but that they were available for anyone 
who wanted them.  She explained that any agency that did not receive the packet was not in 
the resource inventory, so anyone that did not receive the packet should notify the office to 
be included in the inventory.    
 
Adjournment: 
Motion:  T. McCray moved, K. Burns seconded to adjourn the meeting at 3:26 p.m.  Motion 
passed:  All in favor.   
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Briana L. Morgan, Staff 
 
Handouts Distributed at the Meeting: 
 Meeting Agenda 
 Meeting Minutes from November 12, 2009 
 Reallocation Request 
 Service Category Score Card 
 OHP Calendar 


















